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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Cardwellton is located on the northeast corner of North Main Street and East
Broadway in Harrodsburg, the first permanent settlement in Kentucky in 1774.
The town creek, originally one of the town's major water sources, flows
behind the house.
The nucleus of the house is a log cabin, which may be the structure platted on
lot 86 in 1786 when the town was incorporated as a village by the Virginia
legislature and ordered surveyed (First Trustee Book, Mercer County Courthouse).
PR IS D R B
According to tradition the main block was built circa 1820. The proportions are
not those of a log structire and the details of the front window frames suggest
those often attributed to the distinguished local ‘¢abinet-maker 'Matthew Lowery.
It seems unlikely that such exquisite woodwork would have been installed in a log
structure (yet the clapboarding does seem in the photographs to have been
superimposed on the window frames, not vice versa) (see photos 1, 2, & 5).

The five-bay, two-story structure, with a one room two-story ell extending to
the north is built on a stone foundation. Interior brick chimneys with corbelled
tops are located at the east and west ends of the main block and the north wall

of the ell. The windows, which were originally shuttered, are narrow and have
two-over -two pane sash. The window frames and casings are deeply.reeded and
have carved rosettes in the top corners. Three false windows are located on

the west end of the block. The central door frame with its grouped reeding and
concentric circles on the cornér blocks seems later than the windowframes. The

present arched front door and larger windew sash date from a late 19th century
alteration (see photos-2 é 5). v

It was surely betweetr 1831, when the property was bought by John Gheétoweth for
$400, and 1837, when jt was sold to Dr. John Slavins (or Slavens) for $3,000, that
the handsome Greek Révival portico was added. The great difference’in value of
the property gives evidence of much improvement during that period.” As Rexford
Newcomb pointed out, "log structures were often covered with clapboarding to
make them appear as frame houses. It is unusual, however, to have added
features that stamp the house as Greek Révival. - Thdt, precisely, is what
happened to [Cardwellton] which was given a tetrastyle Ionic: portico during the
Greek Revival period"” (Architecture in Old Kentucky, 1953, p. 136). The two-story
portico, which is applied over the central three bays of the earlier five, is fine
in itself, but no attempt has been made to integrate it with the older portion by
means of a superimposed cornice, even on the front as at nearby Clay Hill
(Beriah Magoffin Sr. House, forwarded to Washington July, 1976). The unfluted
Ionic order has the further peculiarity of resting directly on square blocks
without the usual and proper curved base. Thus, the portico seems to belong to
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Cardwellton (Chenoweth-Slaveng-
Cardwell House)

Harrodsburg

Mercer County
Kentucky

Map of Boyle and Mercer

Counties, Kentucky. Philadelphia:

D. G. Beers & Co., 1876.
Cardwellton is indicated in red.
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